


# ElizaBeth Warner

 Phoenix, Arizona

 warnerwonders1@gmail.com

## Professional Summary

ElizaBeth Warner, M.Ed, NBCT is the Gifted Program Mentor for the Paradise Valley School District in Phoenix, Arizona. In this role, Warner mentors the district's gifted educators and guides the K-8 gifted curriculum and programs. Warner is a teacher-leader with over 17 years of experience teaching gifted students and educators. Warner is an ed-tech enthusiast known for utilizing current technology that empowers student engagement and voice. She is passionate about designing learning experiences that prioritize inquiry and exploration, Warner developed and leads two weekly district professional learning opportunities that address technology-infused learning and gifted strategies entitled Pop in PD & Gifted on the Go! Warner has presented at the National Association of Gifted Conference (NAGC), Supporting the Needs of the Gifted (SENG), and Arizona Association for Gifted and Talented conferences. She also is a member of the NAGC computers and technology and professional learning committees. Warner is an academic associate for the Gifted Education Master's Program at Arizona State University and consults across the country. She also serves as a Khan Academy Consultant and Ambassador and is a Google Certified Teacher.

## Qualifications

- Strong written and oral communication skills
- A steadfast commitment to supporting gifted students; through teacher and parent education by facilitating connections with communication rich in resources.
- Dedicated collaborator with a personable approach that cultivates trusting and productive relationships with students, parents, teachers, and administrators.
- Extensive experience in developing and implementing a variety of curricula while delivering educational excellence in mathematics education.
- Extensive experience with data analysis and decision-making to impact instructional decisions in the learning environment.

## Professional Experience

### **Paradise Valley Unified School District**

- Gifted Program Mentor, Gifted Education
- Gifted Specialist
- Gifted Cluster Teacher
- Professional Development Instructor

**2005- Present**

2018 - Present  
2009 - 2018  
2005 - 2009  
2008 - Present

### **Arizona State University, Academic Associate**

### **Grand Canyon University, Sports Information Director**

**2021- Present**

**1988 - 1994**

## Education and Credentials

National Board Certified Teacher, Middle Year Generalist

2019

Masters of Education in Educational Leadership  
University of Phoenix

In Progress

Gifted Endorsement, Ottawa University

October 2008

SEI Endorsement, Rio Salado College

September 2008

Masters of Education in Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment  
Walden University

September 2007

Post-Baccalaureate Teaching Degree, Rio Salado College

May 2005

Bachelors of Arts Degree Journalism/Communication  
Grand Canyon University

May 1991